

CURRICULUM VITAE

MULTIMEDIA GRAPHIC DESIGNER, MOTION GRAPHIC & ILLUSTRATOR

Hello, my name is Tunas Situmeang a Creative Designer for over 9 years experience. Passion for designing visual graphics, illustration, 3D modeling and ability to manage multiple projects. in my spare time I love to learn about new things such as video editing and motion graphic as well.

I have experience as a freelance and in-house graphic designer, and I have worked on a range of print, interactive and digital design projects, in order to further develop my designing skills and work on major projects. I work mostly with Adobe, but I am eager to learn working with other software programs.

About Me

- **6** +62 812 80 300 349
- www.kreavi.com/tunassitumeang
- in www.linkedin.com/tunas-situmeang
- (a) @tunass24

Education

2010-2013 LP3i **Polytechnic**

2007-2010 SMAN 1 Curug DIPLOMA 3

Majoring Computer Design and Multimedia

MAJORING SOCIAL SCIENCE

PROGRAM

Skills

UI/UX

Graphic Designer Motion Graphic Illustration 3D Modeling 3D Animation Photo Editing Video Editing **Photography Typography Drawing**



Work Experience

2020-Now Design Pickle

2019-2020 1 People

2018-2019 Rijaya Realty

2016-2018 Erajaya Group

2015-2016 **Bee Activator** CIMB, IROASIA

2014-2015 **STROMOTION**

2013-2014 Sell Out **WAMF** Creative

Graphic Designer Pro

Handling international clients to provide them graphic and animation assets from scratch to a masterpiece design.

Multimedia Graphic Designer

Provide social media contents for marketing team such a instagram story, facebook post, twitter post, etc and help production team for motion graphic.

Senior Graphic Designer

Overseeing all design projects, from conception to delivery. Designing original pieces, including illustrations and infographics.

Visual Merchandiser (SPV)

Maintenance Visibilities, merchandises and making branding concept for instore

Freelancer Graphic & 3D Designer

Handling multiple clients for making graphic and 3D assets, help them solved their problems with creative and professional output.

Graphic Designer

Helping creative team to build 3d concept and visual graphic to apply to offline and online advertising media.

Freelance Graphic Designer

Making concept and design for yearbook high school and retouching some photos.

Tools

















Interest











